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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 36051

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT 36051, dated September 8, 2005

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT September 8, 2005, for the Mississippi Department of Public Safety

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT Mississippi Department of Public Safety
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
September 16, 2005

Subject: 
Responses submitted to questions and clarifications to specifications

Contact Name:
Karen Alsworth

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT Karen Alsworth
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-1341

 REF Phone \* CHARFORMAT 601-359-1341
Contact E-mail Address:
kalsworth@its.state.ms.us

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT kalsworth@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

1)   Section 5 - What kind of data is to be stored on the SAN?  Is the SAN storage array meant to act only as the new archiving repository to replace the HP SureStore optical jukebox , or is it also needed to store general purpose data (databases, file share data, etc.) as well?

State Response – The SAN is not intended just as a replacement for the magneto-optical jukebox.  The SAN will store software, application files, archived fingerprint transactions, and database files. 

2)   Could you describe the nature of the data that is written to the HP SureStore optical jukebox (average file size, type of data, type of application creating the data, etc.)?

State Response – Currently, the majority of files on the jukebox are fingerprint transaction files.  The SAN will store files as listed in question 1.  Database files will be large (but less than 2GB each).  There are no more that a few hundred database files.  Fingerprint transactions average 750KB each and consititute about 2TB of the total storage. Other application files are generally small and include log files, source code files, object code files, control files, and compiled and linked application executables.

3)
Section 5.1 states a Storage Area Network (SAN) that is functionally equivalent to the FalconStor IPStore v4.0 with a minimum storage capacity of 2.5 terabytes of usable storage after overhead for RAID is removed.  Is one of these 3 xSeries servers mentioned in Section 5.5 being designated as the FalconStor Server or does the vendor need to quote the Falconstor hardware Appliance?   If so, what are the minimum requirements?  

State Response – Vendor must quote the hardware appliance necessary for operating the proposed SAN solution.  The FalconStor product, which requires its own servers, is not required.  It was listed only to show the type of functionality desired.  The 3 xSeries servers will be purchased separately by MDPS to run other applications, therefore the Vendor is not required to provide this additional hardware and minimum specifications for these servers are not necessary.

4)
Section 5.1 states 2.5TB usable, but sec. 5.10 states mix of RAID 1 and RAID 5.  How much of each is required to total the 2.5TB?

State Response – Approximately 300-500GB must be RAID 1 and the remainder RAID 5.  
5)
Section 5.2 - What OS are the X346's using?  What are the functions of the servers that are being attached? 

State Response – The x346’s will also be running Red Hat Enterprise Linux 4. The three attached servers will be used for other functions, such as the Controller (workflow), the Repository (criminal history records database and services), and Prescreening (edit/QA verification). 

6)  Section 5.2 - The storage provided by the SAN must be readable and writeable from all three xSeries 346 servers simultaneously.  Please clarify.  It is possible for all the servers to be connected to the same unit, for each to have discreet LUNs (or areas of storage) created on the 840 (or san, or whatever it is), but it will not be exactly simultaneous, nor can any 2 servers access the same exact area of space.

State Response – It must be possible for each of the three servers to access any file on the SAN at the same time for read access.  Two servers must not be able to write to the same file at the same time.  A solution where storage is partitioned among the three servers using separate LUNs and is not shared is not acceptable.

7)   Section 5.5 - MS ITS is asking for a solution that works with Red Hat AS ver 4.  Nothing is certified yet to the best of our knowledge.  Can you issue an addendum that states Red Hat AS ver 3 or Red Hat AS ver 4?

State Response – We would prefer that the xSeries 346 servers use the latest Red Hat release but would consider using Red Hat Application Server 3.

8)
Section 5.5 the SAN must support connection to three (3) client IBM xSeries 346 servers running Red Hat Enterprise Linux 4.  Are these three servers currently installed?  If so, please specifications on the currently installed 3 xSeries Servers (Card slots available, existing cards, etc.)  If they are not installed, what specifications are required, are vendors required to bid these three servers?

State Response – The servers have not yet been installed, however, MDPS will be purchasing them separately from this LOC so Vendors are not required to include these three servers in their SAN proposal.  The xSeries 346 servers have 4 PCI slots for 4 PCI-X cards or 2 PCI-X an 2 PCI-Express cards.  Most likely one or possibly two of these slots will be filled with a SCSI card so vendor should specify the kind of PCI slots required for the SAN.

9)   Section 5.5 - Does MDPS require WORMLock Software for Disk?  

State Response – Not at this time.

10)
Are servers to be single or dual connected?

State Response – Dual connected.

11)   Section 5.5 - What HBAs (if any) are currently installed in the servers?

State Response – None, but see answer to question 8 for available PCI slots.

12)
Section 5.5 - What is driving the need for the TOE card? 

State Response – Desire for good performance from the SAN while minimizing processor loading of the xSeries 346 machines.  If vendor believes these cards are unnecessary, please indicate this in the proposal response and provide pointers to benchmark data.

13)   Section 5.6 - iSCSi should only run over 1000mbps, or 100mbps at a minimum.  If 10mbps can be used, it must be understood that there will be serious degradation.

State Response – The State prefers and intends to operate on a 1000 MBPS network and understands the performance degradation associated with running over only 10 MBPS.  The capability to operate at 10MBPS was intended as a temporary capability.  If the proposed solution can not run at 10mbps, Vendor should note this as an exception in accordance with the instructions in Section 3.

14) Section 5.7 - Fully redundant with PWS, PROCESSORS, HDDS, and Nics.  Utilizes multiple controllers that are not redundant.

State Response – The State does not understand what question is being asked here.
15) Section 5.11 - You will need to locate an anti-virus for Linux.  We can provide via 3rd party, if you indicate what you want.

State Response – If the proposal does not include an anti-virus solution, then Vendor should note this as an exception in accordance with the instructions in Section 3 

16)
Section 6.4 states 3 systems but asking for KVM to support 8 systems in sec. 6.4?  How many systems are we actually responsible for?

State Response – Vendor is only responsible for their proposed SAN solution, not the other servers.  In requesting a KVM to support up to 8, MDPS is allowing for future growth needs.

17)
Section 6.5 - Is the customer willing to use CAT6 cabling from the servers to the storage device if that is the recommended cabling type from the vendor?

State Response – Yes, CAT6 cabling is not only acceptable but would be preferred..

18)
Section 6.5 - Connection of existing servers - Vendor needs configuration of servers to determine if connectivity is c2T or ACT.

State Response –The KVM switch must support connection via standard KVM cables.  The xSeries 346 serverssupport ACTconnections as well but use of ACT is not required.  
19)
Section 6.5 - Vendor provides cabling.  What is required - patch cables (25' Max) or infrastructure cabling?  And for how many systems (3)? 

State Response – Cabling is for connections within a single rack or an adjacent rack so 3 meters is sufficient.  Cabling is needed for the three xSeries 346 servers  as well as any console cabling for the SAN.

20) Section 7 - Can you verify that the state will not be requiring Data Migration Service for this opportunity?

State Response – The State will be responsible for all data migration/conversion of the existing data to the new system and thus will not require data migration services from the Vendor .

21)
Section 8.1 - Training/Skills Transfer for 5 individuals.  Is it acceptable to limit this to 16 hours?

State Response – Vendor should propose the necessary amount of hours to adequately train MDPS staff based upon Vendor’s experience in other implementations.  The adequacy of the training plan will be determined by the evaluation team during their review of the proposed solution.

22)
Section 8.2 - Vendor must include a detailed training solution in their proposal.  Training must include, at a minimum, conceptual lecture-type instruction and practical, hands-on, competency-based instruction.  Please clarify.  How many people will need to be trained?  Will the training be on-site or will you be willing to travel.  If so, how far are you willing to travel?


State Response – The State expects up to 5 MIS personnel will need to be trained and that the training be conducted on-site at MDPS’s Criminal Information Center in Pearl, Mississippi.
23)
Section 8.2  - Is this training the same as what is covered in Section 8.1? 

State Response – Yes, Section 8.1 states that training must be provided, and Section 8.2 requests a detailed plan describing the training solution. 

24)
Section 8.4 - Is the knowledge/skills transfer the same as what is covered in Section 8.1? 

State Response – Knowledge transfer usually involves more time and detailed work with the customer than just training them on how to use and administer the system, but it is up to each Vendor as to whether it will be included in the training plan or addressed as a separate deliverable with additional associated cost.

25) Will a final draft of this letter of configuration be released or are the vendors to complete the sections highlighted in yellow?


State Response - The copy you received is the final version of the LOC and another one will not be issued.  The yellow highlights are part of the Sample Contract which will be completed with the vendor who is selected for award, so there is no need for you to fill them out at this time.
26) Your email stated that "Due to grant funding deadlines, the project schedule is extremely aggressive" but I did not notice the delivery requirements in the LOC.  What is the date deadline for equipment delivery (i.e. 60 days after receipt of order)?  What is the requirement for completion of installation services (i.e. 75 days after receipt of order)?  

State Response - Our requirement for funding is that we have a vendor under contract and a PO issued (i.e., the funds encumbered) by Sept. 30.  The actual installation does not have to be completed by that time.  The delivery/installation schedule is TBD and will be negotiated with the awarded vendor.
Please remember that LOC responses are due Thursday, September 22, 2005

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT Thursday, September 22, 2005 at 3:00 p.m. 

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Karen Alsworth at 601-359-1341.
Board Members –Stephen A. Adamec, Jr., Chairman ( Derek Gibbs, Vice-Chairman ( John Hairston ( Cecil L. Watkins

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Billy Thames
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